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The Minnesota Chippewa Tribe 
September 11, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Committee Members 

April McCormick, Secretary '-f1,-1..A.A • .k.U,...,,-::) 

Subcommittee Meetings and Tribal Executive Committee Meeting 

The following meetings are scheduled for at Shooting Star Casino, Hotel and Event Center in 
Mahnomen, Minnesota. 

October 24th:
► 8:30 a.m. -Education/Health & Human Services Subcommittee - Ogema Room 
► 11 :00 a.m. -• Finance Corporation Subcommittee -White Earth Room 
► I :00 p.m. -Natural Resources/Environmental Subcommittee -Ogema Room 
► 3:00 p.m. -Legislative Subcommittee -Callaway Room 

October 25th 
► 8:30 a.m. -Tribal Executive Committee - Callaway Room 

The meetings will be available via zoom, information is posted at mnchippewatribe.org. 

A block of rooms has been reserved under "MCT", at the rate of $70/individual, $SO/Committee 
members, taxes are not included. Please make reservations as soon as possible by calling 1-800-
453-7827.

If you have any questions or items to place on the agenda, please call Beth Drost at 2 I 8/335-
8581, toll free 888/322-7688. 

cc: Legal Counsel 
BIA -MN Agency 
BIA-MAO 
l.H.S.
Corey Strong, MHF A
RTC Human Services Directors 
RTC Health Directors 
RTC Education Directors 
Lara Gerhardson, MlSP 
Jane Harstad, OIE Director

•zoom for Subcommittee members and staff only.
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click here for more information

https://www.mnchippewatribe.org/meeting_notices.html



